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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Jeff Kositsky, Director, Department of Homelessness and Supportive 
Housing 
Andrico Penick, Director, Real Estate Division 
Harvey Rose, Budget Analyst, Budget and Legislative Analyst’s Office 
Ben Rosenfield, City Controller, Office the Controller 

 
FROM: Erica Major, Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee 
 
DATE:  November 13, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Land Use and Transportation Committee has received the 
following hearing matter, introduced by Supervisor Safai on November 5, 2019: 
 

File No.  191134 
 
Hearing on the expansion of the Safe Parking Program citywide, and 
presentation of facts related to the increase of vehicular homelessness and 
potential cost to fund multiple sites; and requesting the Department of 
Homelessness and Supportive Housing, Real Estate Division, Budget and 
Legislative Analyst’s Office, and Controller’s Office to report. 
 

If you have comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me 
at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San 
Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: erica.major@sfgov.org.  
 
c: Dylan Schneider, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
 Abigail Stewart-Kahn, Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing 
 Debra Newman, Budget and Legislative Analyst’s Office 

Severin Campbell, Budget and Legislative Analyst’s Office 
Gabriela Loeza, Budget and Legislative Analyst’s Office 
Todd Rydstrom, Office the Controller 
 
 

 

mailto:erica.major@sfgov.org



